Sacramento Youth Soccer League Affiliated with: C.Y.S.A. - N. - U.S.Y.S.A. - U.S.S.F. & F.I.F.A.

P.O. BOX 22185 SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95822

SYSL BOARD OF MANAGERS MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 9, 2000

CALL TO ORDER:

President, Kathy Ayala, called the meeting to order at 7:40 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

All Clubs but Fruitridge, and River Park were in attendance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

April minutes seconded and approved as submitted.

GUEST/VENDOR:

Ken Tyson from West Sacramento, Memo and Lupe from Parkway, daughter of the Greenhaven Manager, and Hubert Rotteveel of the Sacramento Knights.

Hubert discussed the ticket package for the SYSL Night at the Knights. It will be held at the last game of the Knights season. November 19, 2000. The Knights will play against the Monterrey La Raza, on Sunday at 6:00 p.m. Clubs interested in purchasing tickets will have to make payment to SYSL who will in turn write a check to the Knights.

Hubert also suggested that Clubs may use the ticket purchases as a means of fundraising. The Knights would prepare fliers for any Club interested. As the tickets are purchased at a discount, the Club may sell the tickets at a cost above the discount rate, but not more than actual cost and keep the difference. The Managers and the SYSL board were not in favor of this and are not promoting it.

SAC UNITED ADMINISTRATOR:

John Nunan had another engagement and asked to present his report. Sac United has a new technical director, Rich Caldwell. He has an A coaching license and is bringing a wealth of knowledge to the League. Only four other Districts have U10 players and there is a request that out of District play be allowed for the U10s. District Commissioner, Glen Cole has not yet made a decision.

San Juan has two teams in the Super Y league. The practice will begin next month. At State Cup, the U14 Sounders made it to the semi-finals. The team lost in Overtime on a PK.

1st VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

No report.

2nd VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

Two referee clinics were completed this month.

Valley Hi, Dixon and Greenhaven will be holding coaches clinics in June. Anyone interested can obtain coaches registration forms on web, www.sysl.com. Applicants will need to supply a stamped, self addressed envelope along with their application. These will be the last chance for any Metro coaches who have not completed their licensing.

West Sacramento will be hosting a District D license clinic on June 17, 18, 24th and 25th. Interested applicants will need to contact Dave so he can make up the list and confirm with the instructor.

METRO COMMITTEE:

Kasey asked to make his report as he also had a pressing engagement. He handed out copies of the Metro policies. Discussions were heard on the changes . A reminder was stressed about the coaches being responsible in supplying three certified referees at their home games. Each Club that has three or more Metro teams must supply a Metro representative for the Committee.

Revisions to section D covering player registration and approval by the individual Clubs for team approval was unanimously approved .

TREASURER'S REPORT:

A written report was submitted. The proposed budget is based on 8200 players. Approval was unanimous. 1st by Toni Scannel and 2nd by Dave Richards.

REGISTRAR'S REPORT:

A reminder for the registrars that 2/3 or the Clubs registration must be submitted by June 10. Coaches applications are also available on the web site.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Thank you to Janet Sheets for taking the minutes at the April meeting and to Kathy Ayala for typing and mailing the minutes.

Greenhaven will host the June meeting.

The July meeting will be hosted by Valley Hi and they will provide the location at our June meeting.

COMMITTEE REPORT:

A question was raised about the ODP program. This is a training program to develop players, it is a step up from competitive play. Play is during the summer months so players can also play within their District as it does not interfere with the season play. Coaches in the ODP program are usually at a higher level also.

GOOD OF GAME:

The High School playoffs begin this Friday.

ADJOURNMENT:

Robert Statton motioned to adjourn. Liz Buno second. Meeting adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marlene Vega SYSL Secretary

> June 12th meeting will be held Lisbon Elementary School Take I5 South, exit at Florin Rd West Left on Greenhaven to Windbridge, Right to the Stop sign, and left at South Land Park